
From: Ragland, Randolph
To: Haverkamp, Trisha
Subject: FW: RE: Vermont is Becoming an NRC Agreement State
Date: Monday, August 12, 2019 1:44:16 PM

Trisha,
 
The email below contains
 
S.D. Ireland Concrete Construction Corporation
License No.:  44-31063-01 
Docket No.:  3036970
 
Response to the NRC inquiry regarding Vermont’s’ transition to Agreement State Status.  S.D. Ireland
Concrete Construction Corporation has chosen to become a Vermont licensee, they will not retain
an NRC license, and they will file reciprocity with NRC as necessary.
 
This document can be made PUBLIC – Non Sensitive
 
 
Regards,
 
 
 
 
 
Randolph C. Ragland, Jr., CHP
Senior Health Physicist
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
NRC Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19426
(610) 337-5083 (office)
(610) 310-7799 (cell)
(610) 337-5269 (fax)
 

From: Nate Parry <nate@SDIRELAND.COM> 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 9:35 AM
To: Ragland, Randolph <Randolph.Ragland@nrc.gov>
Cc: Haverkamp, Trisha <Trisha.Haverkamp@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Vermont is Becoming an NRC Agreement State
 
 
 

Nate Parry

mailto:Randolph.Ragland@nrc.gov
mailto:Trisha.Haverkamp@nrc.gov


Quality Control Manager

O. (802) 863-6222 X255
C. (802) 316-9049
 

From: Ragland, Randolph [mailto:Randolph.Ragland@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 8:43 AM
To: Nate Parry
Cc: Haverkamp, Trisha
Subject: RE: Vermont is Becoming an NRC Agreement State
 
Licensee Name:  S.D. Ireland Concrete Construction Corporation
License No.:  44-31063-01 
Docket No.:  3036970
 
Dear Nathan  Parry Q/C Manager
 
As you are hopefully aware, the State of Vermont intends to enter into an Agreement with
the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC).  Under the Agreement, the NRC would
relinquish to the State regulatory authority for certain licenses authorizing the use of
byproduct, source, and special nuclear material.  It is anticipated that the Agreement would
become effective on or about September 30, 2019.
 
As an NRC materials licensee located in and/or authorized to use radioactive material in
the State of Vermont and to conduct licensed activities at temporary jobsites anywhere the
NRC maintains jurisdiction we ask that you review your license and choose one of the
following two options listed below. 
 
Please reply to this email and place an X in the square indicating your selection of
the options shown below.  Your response is requested by no later than July 31, 2019.
 

☐You have reviewed your current license and have determined that you
need to maintain both an NRC license and a State of Vermont license.  You
therefore request that your existing NRC license be amended to remove
authorization for use of material in the State of Vermont and authorize work
activities only in Non-Agreement States.  In addition, you request that the
NRC issue a new license for work activities only in the State of Vermont. 
You understand that your new license will then be transferred to the State
of Vermont in conjunction with the effective date of the Agreement between
the NRC and the State of Vermont.  You further understand that you will be
assessed annual fees to maintain both the NRC and the State of Vermont
licenses.

 

☒You have reviewed your current license and no longer find it necessary
for authorization to conduct licensed activities in NRC-regulated states and
therefore request that your existing NRC license be amended to authorize
the use of material only in the State of Vermont.  You request that this be
effective on the date the Agreement between the NRC and the State of

mailto:Randolph.Ragland@nrc.gov


Vermont is signed.  You understand that upon the effective date of the
Agreement, you will be licensed by the State of Vermont to conduct work
only within the State of Vermont and as such must file a NRC form 241
(reciprocity) prior to performing any work in State’s under the NRC’s
jurisdiction or in areas of Exclusive Federal Jurisdiction.  You further
understand that upon the effective date of the Agreement you will be
assessed annual fees by the State of Vermont.

 
For your information, communications with the State of Vermont should be addressed to:
 

Mr. William Irwin, Sc.D., CHP, Chief
Office of Radiological Health

Department of Health
108 Cherry Street

P.O. Box 70
Burlington, VT 05402

(802) 863-7220
 
 

If you have any questions regarding this email please contact me at (610) 337-5083 or by
email at Randolph.Ragland@nrc.gov.
 
Thank you for your attention.
 
 
Regards,
 
 
 
 
Randolph C. Ragland, Jr., CHP
Senior Health Physicist
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
NRC Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19426
(610) 337-5083 (office)
(610) 310-7799 (cell)
(610) 337-5269 (fax)
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